MEMORANDUM


Date:		August 13, 2007

[bookmark: _GoBack]To:		Campus Community


From:		Jamie Dote-Kwan
		Vice Provost, Academic Affairs

Subject:		Tenure and Promotion for 2007-2008


It is a pleasure to inform you that the following faculty members have been granted tenure and/or have been promoted in rank, effective with the 2007-2008 academic year.

TENURE

Ms. Michele Allan- Division of Performing, Visual, and Digital Arts
Dr. Iris Baxter- Public Administration and Public Policy
Dr. Kelli Beard- Division of Teacher Education
Dr. Kate Esposito- Division of Teacher Education
Dr. Lorna Fitzsimmons- Humanities Program
Dr. Munashe Furusa- Africana Studies
Dr. Benito Gomez- Foreign Languages
Dr. Edward Olivos- Division of Teacher Education 
Dr. Monica Rosas-Baines- Office of Student Development
Dr. Sue Ann Schaar- Division of Teacher Education
Dr. Clare Weber- Sociology

PROMOTION TO PROFESSOR

Dr. James Cantor- Division of Teacher Education
Dr. Kelli Beard- Division of Teacher Education
Dr. Michael Ernst- Division of Kinesiology and Recreation
Dr. Hedy Moscovici- Division of Teacher Education
Dr. Alexander Stanoyevitch- Mathematics
PROMOTION TO ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR

Ms. Michele Allan- Division of Performing, Visual, and Digital Arts
Dr. Iris Baxter- Public Administration and Public Policy
Dr. Kate Esposito- Division of Teacher Education 
Dr. Benito Gomez- Foreign Languages
Dr. Munashe Furusa- Africana Studies
Dr. Helen Oesterheld- English
Dr. Edward Olivos- Division of Teacher Education
Dr. Clare Weber- Sociology
